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Veron Chen (LKKAuto

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 9:26 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; Gabriel Wee

Cc Manivel Privadarshini

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SMJ 6619U [OUR REF.
TCLGCN,RO.50530.19.ES5]

Dear Veran,

Our claim number is MCT19080717.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

© InDiA
° @ [nTeRNATIONAL
[nsurANCE

fINGAFORLIE
Terving that ragie wnee ] 9T

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@I|kkauto.com)

Sent: 03 September, 2019 8:28 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iil.com.sg>

Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SMJ 6619U [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50530.19.E55]

Dear Gabriel,

Please provides claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 10:33 AM

To: 'Motor Claim - lII' <matorclaim @iil.com.sg>; 'Ruby Ong' <ruby@htapartners com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: ‘Manivel Privadarshini' <manivel@iii.com sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SMJ 6619U [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50530.19.E55]




Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6741-8434 | emall: assignments@lkkauto.com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Il emotorclaim @ijii.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 29 August, 2019 9:35 AM
To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>; 'sur@lkkauto.com’ <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAUto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Manivel Privadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>

Subject; RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SMJ 6619U [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50530.19.E55]

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SMJBE15U and lel us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Priya.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

P InNDIA
® @ INTERNATIONAL
InsurANCE

sINECALPORE
Surving the rmpinm pmce W7

B4 Cecll Street; #05 - IOB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 5347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sg]

Sent: 28 August, 2019 5:07 PM
To: Motar Claim - Il <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SMJ 6619U [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50530.19.E55]
Importance: High

Your ref : SHD 47651 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: TCL.MH.ro.50530.19 ess
28 August 2019



India International Insurance Pte Ltd By Email Only
Motor Claims Department

54 Cecll Street

#04-00 |0B Building

Singapore 049711

VERY URGENT

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: TSL CAR LEASING PTE LTD
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ 6619U & SHD 4765) ALONG HOOT KIAM ROAD ON 27 AUGUST 2019 @ 1833HRS

We are instructed by TSL Car Leasing to notify you of a road traffic accident on 27 August 2019 at about 1833hrs
along Hoot Kiam Road involving our client’s vehicle registration number $MJ 6619U and vehicle registration number
SHD 4765) driven by your insured/insured’s driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged

vehicle, our client proposes to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single joint expert to carry out the pre-
repair survey for SMJ 6619U.

Please make the necessary arrangements with the contact person. The details are as follows :

Venue : Euro Success Services Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue &
#02-03 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Contact Person : Ah Huat (Tel. 9828 9277 / 6742 6231)

In the event that the pre-repair survey was not conducted during the prescribed time or already conducted at your end
previously, we reserve our client’s right to claim for compensation for loss of use for your current request for re-survey,

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278
Fax:6338 3536 /65330313

www_hiapariners.com.sg
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapare. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws, If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.
[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

k|



If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

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
India International Insurance Pie Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Mator Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.comsg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Ruby Ong; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SMI 6619U [OUR REF.
TCL.GCN.RO.50530.19.ESS]

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Piease conduct a survey on TP vehicle 511/5= 150 and let us have your report urgently

This claim will be handled by 1%« Friya.
*Kindly upioad this survey reques! emadl 1o menmen,

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

Inoia

(5] . INTEHN.I'LTI.GNJH.
INSUMNCE
VING A FORY
g B rpgaest e FRAF
64 Cecll Street; #05 - 108 Bullding

Singapore 049711
Tel;: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sg]

Sent: 28 August, 2019 5:07 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll emotorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SM!J 656190 [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50530.19.E55]
Importance: High

Your ref : SHD 4765) WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref : TCL.MH.ro.50530.19.ess

28 August 2019

India International Insurance Pte Ltd By Email Only

Motor Claims Department
64 Cecil Street
#04-00 |08 Building
Singapore 049711
VERY URGENT

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: TSL CAR LEASING PTE LTD



~ ACCIDENT INVOLVING $MJ 6619U & SHD 4765] ALONG HOOT KIAM ROAD ON 27 AUGUST 2019 @ 1833HRS

We are instructed by TSL Car Leasing to notify you of a road traffic accident on 27 August 2019 at about 1833hrs
along Hoot Kiam Road involving our client’s vehicle registration number SMJ 6619U and vehicle registration number
SHD 4765/ driven by your insured/insured’s driver at the material time.

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

Venue - Euro Success Services Pte Ltd
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
previously, we reserve our client’s right to claim for compensation for loss of use for your current request for re-survey.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax : 6338 3536 /6533 0313

www. hiaparners com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. |f you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or
responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/for dealing with your claim,
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

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or If this e-mail has reached

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby

notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this infarmation in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

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
2



India International Insurance Pte Ltd
" ‘Registration No. 198703792-K



Used vezel Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM

Nirsi Cars Used Cars

Exclusive Roadshow Deal - up to 510,000 off all Toyota Models.

Sell My Car

Directory

Bedok Mall, Level 1 Atrium, 28 Aug- 3 >ep 2019

Post an Advertisement
Sall | youriel! Advertice & at st

$58 until it's SOLD!

Products

PromolBest DeallFast Sslling/Murry Down Now!

INSUrance

Page | of 3
Logan aign up

Articles Forum Resources

" our PRISTINE USED CARS

il GREAT PRICES
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1 e
} i b 1
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
QOwner ID: 133K
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMJ6619U
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 29 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:

VEZELHYBRID 1.5X AUTO
Green

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: LEB6742434
Chassis No.: RU31322423
Maximum Power Qutput: 112.0 kW (150 bhp)
Open Market Value: $26,072.00
Original Registration Date: 14 Mar 2019

First Registration Date: 14 Mar 2019
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $18,501.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 13 Mar 2029

PARF Rebate Amount: $13,875.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 13 Mar 2029

COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $33,689.00

COE Rebate Amount: $32,122.00

Total Rebate Amount: $45,997.00

Page | of |

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Aug 2019

OK

httos://vrl o, cov.se/lta/velaction/enauire Rebate BvPublic BetoreDereelnput 7FUNCTION  [D=F030... 29-Aug-19
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NGTICE
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Cats Of Repan
Date OfF Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

28/08/2018 16:20
27082018 18:30

HOOT KlAM ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

vahicle Registration Number
Insurad/Policyholder
Meme Of Registerad Owriar
Cs Reg No

Emall Address

Mobille Phone No

Allsrialive Phona No

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer
R

Exmcl Purpose for which vehicle was bsing used &l
time of acciden!

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Pleass stale action 1o be takan
Vehlole Catsgory
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Typa Of Covarage
Fleat Folic )
Falley Number

over Mole Mumbsar
Drriver
Meme of Drivet
MNRENC M
Drata O Birth
Crecupation
Date O Driving Pass
Driving Experienca
Esndal
Motille Number
Fax Murmbear
Contect Mumber
EMail Address

SEMJIGET1BU

TSL CAR LEASING FTELTD
2018903133

NOEMAIL
OFFICE-8376 1666

HONDA
VEZEL HYBRID 1.5X AUTD

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

“OMPREHENSHVE

g1M22014
4 YEARS AND 8 MONTHE
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-B38B80181

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address -

Posicode

VWas drver an employes of the Insured's Compsny
I No, Relatianship of the Driver with the Ingured

Vehicle Registration Number of Oriver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Drvar's Own Vehicie

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Wesather Congitions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla mvolved in this accident’

Munibar of vehicles (including cwn vahicls)
[rvodved in the accident

Was any body Injurad in the Accident?

Was any injured conveysad 10 hospilzl by
ambulance T

Was sny ather mialsrigl or propsrty damaged?

| have besn appreached by unknown persanie)
solicting/cffering accidan| clalms zssistance

Humbar of Passengars (Including Driver)
Detzlls of Police Action

Wasz tha accident reporiad lo the police?

If Yes Flaase stals which Police Station

Was notica of intended Prosscution given?

Il Yes agains! whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Ara accideni pholos aveilable for attachment?
¥Was there any video capliured by Car Camerg?
FEsmarke/ Faasons

Was there any audio recardad’

BLK 240 YISHUN RING ROAD #)8-1072

TEU240
YES

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
ORY

YES

YES

WITH DRIVER
ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICL

EPROPERTY 1

vahicle Registration Numksr
vahirde MakaModelCaleaur
Datails Of Propsriies

Vehicls Catsgory

Mame of Difver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posloode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damags

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

SHDLTEE
HYUNDAI

OH KIM GLLAN
s

17823336

0 1.7L CRDI AT ABS AIFEBAG 4DF



IAPOFTANT NOTICE

A e
. Taete wor - SN Te A

|

—
va gl 7 Ceal o T DETE TTEAN

L aem = o omgletes in e PRAGBOMI e S AMSucess ST
b frrmason sered mat be IR AR BLEEIMS A < e s IEREE S

e Ty T

MY T F At o B

LA L] m ] ]

S
¢ a ‘age ceEotie Tae 3y yhecres B e faSas Y sensSCiRl

g ppa® w iy AN T T e ey § A Lgmeg asafwmatt TETY EITGRA T W e B |

- Ll g =hing "1 TN 7 e v * % S TN [ r

gl ST
] . & sl = P i = % [ -

= L -

B T B R

TR - D LR
i
L [ % . _—
L
§EmeE e 8 e e A0 ey i o
5 '
e mghdeg = Aol W ommEeg PSSk §4%E ¢ TRl ek m el ek e
F-arpes ot
- \ [ ]
-
- i = -

L

LoAC KAED B KIT (VAL
d ) Baks Bt Awr A
Sgapere <159 32

Tl ETAIBAY T Fue STF4003
Feequl

-I...._-u-h-.-'l-un-——
Tapr g Tevy Twss it Tgpany

Iy oot The cols el S -

AT 8 AUG 2018

WL N e

Page 3ol 17



£ 1 1 i ! e » -ty - a
T O N = - b —
4 - 'l i £ 1 I ¢ |"'"-_-—-l|n—r-
s EESREE s e L I e o
i i e e
1 I | ——— e
i » 'Irr - — : '
- = 4 L ¥ 2
TELEES ) T ETET 1 ST I I:
1 .
= 7 Pt : 3 — - -
— — e e
- | : —
' T T e 1 —_—
: -1 ] 1 0] | =B : —
1 S ; —
I '. 1 - e - - - k
R e t N : —— T
" ' 1 T ———
| v ' S ——
1 —_—
i 14 1 ——
1 T .
DRECH I MO N ETLACES 58 Tl ACCIEN -

1 .“.‘_\_‘:l“‘“rs _;1!_&_';—&‘ iy gl | lumm f..t:'l

,SH*I.'-I*WL": j_'l Taaef g el ot b Lo | ims -.-

it SoewBeesty  Wlolle B

M~ v il i ywt

I_,-l..[,q o e . T —
vnce B - SMTbLMuY (ME) T T T
INthtle & - GHO U -

PP R . IDAC KAKT auy
&3 Wkl By .
Smpapery )
» Tal 674108%7 7.
TTNrT gty mh
o b eon v g S Ll ]
st ) 8 AU 2018 =yt

L Ly [

Poge 4 of 13



N ’%7/ A)r?m{
AAL

EURO SUCCESS SERV PTE. LTD
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit 6, #02-03 Singapore 417883

-

7
TEL: 67426231 FAX: 67411019 H/P: 98289277 (AH HUAT) S 'g"l @a
Vehicle No: SMJ6619U Model: HONDA VEZEL -
I'E a—
T s #7
ary List Items Price $
1 FRONT BUMPER dor-)o &¢/ %0rn 99160 —
1 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP - R/H M7 82160 W
1 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER 17 12660 X
2 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS - R/H @48.60 2(sherf  g720 1P
aelwf FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @4.50 45.00 _—
1 FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH GARNISH M 7 v 312.60 —
1 FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD DL 18690 —
~#% /%7 FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS @4.50 ¥£ . A _6150
1 FRONT R/H HEADLAMP A48y (U ("e 182020 —
1 FRONT R/H HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET 4~ 89.90 X
1 FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM A1 48690
1 FRONT R/H WHEEL BEARING/HUB A1 49200 X
1 FRONT EMBLEM 'H' LOGO A7l 950 ¢
—=naq.
TOTAL $5,165.50 '5[79? Lo
LESS 20% $1,033.10 Wy
TOTAL $4,132.40 Jﬁﬁ‘ 6
Special Nett Items
1 FRONT R/H SPORT WHEEL /1 75000
5 750.00
Labour Chl[EE!
TO REMOVE, REFIX FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE A1 15u,ooX
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT 120.00 5:)
TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING A=1 15000 X
TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC 750.00 400
PANEL BEATING, ALIGNMENT, REMOVE AND 750.00
REPLACING ABOVE PARTS
3934
$1,920.00 J
LEK Auto Consullants hence nolify
‘T:.r:' Repairer of Ihe ‘:3IIc_:m|:g_'
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOU GRﬁNDTU]' '1 6,802.40

onfhrmEnon
e @ W ol Sransdice
= Mo lle wihihicaben i | & Sbomwn

* S iy I ) rrasd b resury ey e
} et i fmad mppeowad brom Imserance Comp
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd jcoreqne 1sseor1cer)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-BB05 Email: suri@lkkaulo.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/II18015279/UVF3NZ

Date: 06/09/2019
REFERENCE
Handling 5
lndidoar India International Insurance Ple Lid  Policy No:
Claimant "
Vehicle No : SMJBE18U Insured Vehicle No : SHD4TES)
Date of Loss:  27/08/20189 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT19080717
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMJEE19U
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL. 1.5 HYBRID X (A) Engine No: LEBGT42434
Reg. Date: 14/03/2019 (Man. Year; 2018) Chassis No: RU31322423
Colour: Green Odometer; 32281 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Valua/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Duniop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent It MEMBIning e reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 4.BB2.40 247936 2.403.04 40.22
Miscellaneous ltams 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,820.00 1.040.00 880.00 4583
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 6,802.40 3,519.36 3,283.04 48.26
Approved Total (Overridden) (55) 2,800.00
Nett Amount (S5) 6,802.40 2,800.00 4,002.40 58.84
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 29/0872018
Date Inspectied: 29/08/2019 Inspected At: Euro Success Services Ple Lid (HQ)
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-03
AUTOBAY
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report repreaants our findings at the time and place of mapechon stated heremn. Such inapecton has been camed out 10 the bost of aur
kriowiadge and atuiily buf any other fatuilfy under ary affer circumatances i hemeby sxpresaly excluded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 6/9/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

i — o |
Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 06 Sep 2019)

Parts: M1-SUV HONDA VEZEL 1.5 HYBRID X (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMJBE130U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker an the last estimale page

EFI.H'thIr Info: temsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed/Tom 99160FL “BO1.7OFL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP-R/H Mat Necessary 421.60FL “-FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER Not Necessary 126.60 FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS-RH O/s Bert 97 20FL  “*48BOFL
5 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 4500FL  "4500FL
6 1 *FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH GARNISH Deformed/Warped 31260FL *187.50FL
7 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD Deformed 1BE.9DFL "186.90FL
B 1 *SET FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS  Necessary 6750FL  "4500FL
g 1 *FRONT R/H HEADLAMP Cracked 1.820.20FL *1.784 50FL
0 1 *FRONT R/H HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET  Not Necessary B9.90FL *-FL
11 1 *FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM Not Necessary 4B86.90FL *-FL
12 1 *FRONT R/H WHEEL BEARING/HUB Nol Necessary 482.00FL *-FL
12 1 *FRONT EMELEM H LOGO Not Necessary 27.50FL *-FL
14 1 *FRONT R/H SPORT WHEEL Repalr 750.00FS *-F5

F=Franchise part. S=5Spchett. L=LisilemDisc

Sub Total (S8) 5,815.50 3,089.20
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S$) 1,033.10 619.84

Total Parts (S§) 4,882.40  2,479.36

| Repor was unsubmitled during this print-oul. |

https://singapore. menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 6/9/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items

1 TO REMOVE REFIX FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE New 150.00 0.00
2 TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 120.00 B0.00
3 TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING Mew 150.00 0.00
4 TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC MNew 750.00 400.00
5 PANEL BEATING,ALIGNMENT,REMOVE AND Mew 750,00 580.00

REPLACING ABOVE PARTS

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1.920.00 1.040.00

[ Report was unsubmitled during this print-oul. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 6/9/2019



